
RfP No.400/2016/1135/BYO/ERCV dated January 07, 2016- Pre Bid 
Meeting dated January 13,2016

Annexure-I

Pre-Bid Meeting Clarifications

S.No
Section 
No

Page No RFP  Reference Vendor Query SIDBI Response

1 General - - Should the platform provide API’s to carry out, record, derive and
publish reports of due diligence done by banks in their decision making
process.

Please refer Section 4.2,Business requirement. It has been indicated
that the architecture/framework shall be able to integrate to various
APIs of Govt, Private and Public agencies . With respect to publishing
of reports of due diligence done by banks- a provision shall be made
available for the same

2 General - - Is a payment gateway to be implemented Not applicable
3 General - - Should a provision for fail over mechanism and more importantly a

disaster recovery mechanism be provided
Fail over mechanism and disaster recovery mechanism is not
envisaged at present

4 General - - Will the platform have to cater to languages other than English and
Hindi in the future

Currently the platform shall cater to English and Hindi. Please refer RfP
Section 4.3-Portal Designing and Development

5 4.1 Pg. 14 (Objective) Does the Bidder have to develop algorithms for capturing content
relevant data across various sites?. What are these various sites, are
they accessible publicly?

Please refer Section 4.1,Objectives. For content management suitable
algorithms shall be developed to capture content relevant data across
various sites for data management of the start -up ecosystem. Such
sites will be finalyzed with the selected bidder.

6 4.2 pg 15 Key Deliverables Since there is discussion approvals, compliances and UAT involved
which will take more than 45 days.We request you to the extend the go
live date to 90 days

No change 

7 4.3 Pg 16 (Portal Designing and
Development)

Content Management will include addition and updating of supplied
content by SIDBI team.It will not include content writing and
copywriting

Please refer section 4.5,Portal Maintenance.Content Validation will be
done by SIDBI

8 4.6 Pg 19 (Web-portal Security, Point no.3 ) Please share the existing infrastructure details Please refer section 4.6 Web Portal Security, Point No.3.Vendor has to
create such an environment on the existing infrastructure where the
web portal has been hosted

9 General - - Looking at the complexity of the project We request you to extend the
bid submission date by 2 weeks. This will enable us to give you a better
quote

No change

10 General - - We also assume that SIDBI will be responsible for verification of all 
entities registering on the SIDBI portal. Please confirm.

SIDBI will verify and approve all the entities registering on the portal

11 General - - Do we need to make the incubator assessment (of startup applicants)
available to other incubators? Should incubator be allowed to make an
offer to startup if it has already been offered incubation by one of the
incubators?

Yes

12 General - -
As SIDBI has advised that domain name will be maintained and taken
care by SIDBI, we assume same is the case with mailbox for this project.

Both the domain name and mail box will be managed by SIDBI

13 General - - Does SIDBI require Incubator module to allow incubator admin to
register their incubated startups?

Not envisaged for the present

14 General - - Does investor module require ability for investors/banks to make their
due diligence report / assessment available online for authorized
entities?

Yes provision will be required for the same.

Development of electronic platform for supporting Start up ecosystem including hosting,maintenance,support and content management


